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Questions are listed in the order received. 
 

Q1. “Could you provide clarification to the area of the RFP highlighted below in 
yellow?? … 
4.5 Provide the following information related to at least three previous and current 
service/contracts, performed by the offeror’s organization, which are similar to the 
requirements of this RFP. Provide this information for any service/contract that has been 
terminated, expired or not renewed in the past three years. 
4.5.1 Name, address and telephone number of client/contracting agency and a 
representative of that agency who may be contacted for verification of all information 
submitted; 
4.5.2 Dates of the service/contract; and 
4.5.3 A brief, written description of the specific prior services performed and requirements 

thereof.” 
 

A1. As the RFP format is established by South Dakota Office of Procurement’s template, it is 
the SDDOT’s belief that this is requesting at least three examples of previous related 
experience and that this should include all related projects that were terminated before 
completion within the past three years.   

 
Q2. “Can the proposal be hand-delivered?” 
 
A2. Yes. 
 
Q3. “What is the total grant dollar amount?” 
 
A3 The procurement request is not a grant, it is to help develop and manage a grant 

program.  Thus no “grant dollar amount” has been set. 
 
Q4. “How many applicants for the program are anticipated?” 
 
A4. Unknown, hoping for at least 3 applicants. 
 
Q5. “Are there any Not To Exceed amounts governing the proposal?” 
 
A5. The ultimate contract will have an actual cost not to exceed contract, but the not to 

exceed amount has not yet been set. 


